Tenajon Resources Ltd. Press Re' ~se

Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: PR [info@northair.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, June 15, 2005 8:37 AM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Tenajon Resources Ltd. Press Release

<<TJS05-07 Kansas Drilling Results.pdf>>

PERSEVERANCE ZONE EXTENDS ONTO KANSAS PROPERTY
44 .4 metres grading 5.95 gpt gold

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSXV:TJS), has been informed by its joint venture partners, Pinnacle Mines Ltd. and Mountain
Boy Minerals Ltd, that the current drilling program has extended the Perseverance-Kansas Zone discovery onto Tenajon's
Kansas Property. DDH 2005-44 was collared on the Kansas Property from a location 50 metres south of Pinnacle/Mountain
Boy's previously announced DDH2004-34. DDH2004-34 intersected 21.3 metres grading 11.3 grams per tonne (gpt) gold,

50 gpt silver, 0.065% copper, 1.11% lead and 1.85% zinc along with a deeper zone averaging 6.4 gpt gold, 39.5 gpt silver,
0.13% copper, 1.35% zinc and 2.88% zinc over 5.8 metres

Pursuant to an option and joint venture agreement, Pinnacle and partner Mountain Boy Minerals can earn up to a 60%
interest in Tenajon's Kansas Property by spending $1.0 million on exploration and development over a 4 year period. In
addition, Pinnacle has the right to earn an additional 10% in the Kansas Property by bringing it through a positive feasibility

study within 4 years of earning its 60% interest. The Kansas Property is a crown Eran;t;cl/aim,_,]ﬁj ha in size, located 25km
by road north of Stewart, BC. -

Drilling results from DDH2005-44 are tabulated below:

Hole(#) IntersectionFrom - TO(Metres) Core Interval (m)  Gold(gpt)  Silver(gpt) Copper(%)  Lead(%) Zinc(%)
44 63.7-108.1 444 595 2487 0.06 0.79 2.11

Incl. 652-804 152 92 2352 0.05 0.79 128

Incl. 80.4-865 6.1 1.0 18.0 0.06 046 0.76

Incl. 86.5-108.1 21.6 542 293 0.07 095 3.23

And 1552-159.8 46 492 81 0.01 028 0.56

The current drill program will continue on 50 to 75 metre centers along the projected strike of the Perseverance-Kansas
zones. Assays are pending for DDH 2005-45 through 47, also located on Tenajon's Kansas Property. Based on the work to
date, the Perseverance Kansas zone appears to have a minW and a vertical extent of 270
metres.

e —
Mineralization in the Perseverance-Kansas Zone is consistent with the two main types of mineralization at the nearby,
formerly producing Silbak-Premier mine. The Silbak-Premier mine produced 4.7 million tons that yielded approximately 1.8
million ounces gold, 41 million ounces silver, 4.2 million pounds copper, 62 million pounds lead and 20 million pounds zinc.

E. Kruchkowski, P. Geo., a qualified person as defined in NI 43-101 is in charge of the exploration programs on the Kansas
property. Assayers Canada, an accredited laboratory conducts all assaying on behalf of the company.

In addition to the program on the Kansas Property, Tenajon will be operating two programs this season; one on the Ajax
Property, a world-class Molybdenum project, and another on the high-grade Summit Lake Gold Project to follow up on last
years successful drill program. All three projects are located near Stewart in Northwestern, B.C.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

TENAJON RESOURCES CORP.

Per: D. Bruce McLeod
D. Bruce McLeod,
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From: PR [info@northair.com]

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 4:32 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp. Press Release

<<TJS05-11 Kansas Drilling Results July.pdf>>

TENAJON RESOURCES CORP.

PRESS RELEASE

July 18, 2005

Suite 860 - 625 Howe Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6C 2T6 CANADA

Telephone: (604) 687-7545 Facsimile: (604) 689-5041 #05-11

DRILLING AT PERSEVERANCE ZONE CONFIRMS ADDITIONAL MINERALIZED EXTENSION ONTO KANSAS
PROPERTY
3 metres grading 56.6 gpt gold

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSXV:TJS), has been informed by its joint venture partners, Pinnacle Mines Ltd. and Mountain
Boy Minerals Ltd., that drill results from recently completed holes continue to extend the Perseverance-Kansas zone
discovery onto Tenajon's Kansas Property. DDH 2005-45, DDH 2005-46 and DDH 2005-47 were drilled on the Kansas
claim along the strike of the Perseverance-Kansas zone. (See following drill results highlights and table below for more
detailed information)

DDH 2005-45 at -70° intersected 33.44 meters grading 3.03 grams per tonne of gold

DDH 2005-46 at -60° intersected 3.05 meters grading 56.6 grams per tonne and

DDH 2005-47 at -60° intersected 38.72 meters grading 1.83 grams per tonne

Pursuant to an option and joint venture agreement, Pinnacle and partner Mountain Boy Minerals can earn up to a 60%
interest in Tenajon's Kansas Property by spending $1.0 million on exploration and development over a 4 year period. In
addition, Pinnacle has the right to earn an additional 10% in the Kansas Property by bringing it through a positive feasibility
study within 4 years of earning its 60% interest. The Kansas Property is a crown grant claim, 19.5 ha in size, located 25km
by road north of Stewart, BC.

DDH 2005-45 was drilled on the Kansas claim from the same location as DDH 2004-44 (see news release dated June 15,
2005). DDH 2005-46 was collared 50 meters south of the location of DDH 2005-44 and 45. DDH-47 was collared 25
meters south of DDH 2005-44 and 45, 25 meters north of DDH 2005-46.

Drilling results from DDH2005-45, DDH2005-46, and DDH2005-47

From To Widh Au Ag Cu Pb Zn
DDH # meters meters meters g/t g/t % % %

2005-4564.79 9726 33.44 3.03 825 0.017 0.265 0.57
-70° 107.93 109.45 1.52 1.76 63.5 0273 2.74 1.63
124.7 124.75 3.05 3.74 79 0.02 0.04 0.11
139.09 149.09 998 1.57 83 0.017 0.185 0.35

2005-46 100.3 103.45 3.05 56.6 33.5 0.003 0.02 0.01
-60°

2005-47 92.68 98.78 6.08 3.21 6.3 0.002 0.05 0.22
-60° 136.13 1375 1.37 7.01 11.6 0.018 0.12 1.12
144.82 185.67 38.72 1.83 4.35 0.008 0.079 0.23

Mineralization in the Perseverance-Kansas Zone is consistent with the two main types of mineralization at the nearby,
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formerly producing Silbak-Premier mine which produced 4.7 million tons that yielded approximately 1.8 million ounces
gold, 41 million ounces silver, 4.2 million pounds copper, 62 million pounds lead and 20 million pounds zinc.

Additional drilling is planned to test the along strike extension of the Perseverance-Kansas Zones on the Kansas Property.
Based on trenching to date, the zone appears to have a minimum strike length of 1.1 kilometers and a vertical height of 270
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
years successful drill program. The drill programs on both the Ajax and Summit Lake Properties will commence in July,
2005. All three projects are located near Stewart in Northwestern, B.C.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
TENAJON RESOURCES CORP.
Per: D. Bruce McLeod

D. Bruce McLeod,

President

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT THE COMPANY AT 1-604-687-7545 or Toll Free 1-888-338-2200
Internet: www.northair.com/tenajon/

The TSX Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this press
release.

2005-07-26
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From: PR [info@northair.com] \
Sent:  Wednesday, August 24, 2005 11:43 AM v§é !
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp. Press Release Aug 24, 2005

<<TJS05-14 Kansas Drilling Results August.pdf>>

TENAJON RESOURCES CORP.

PRESS RELEASE

August 24, 2005

Suite 860 - 625 Howe Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6C 2T6 CANADA

Telephone: (604) 687-7545 Facsimile: (604) 689-5041 #05-14

KANSAS DRILL RESULTS

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TJS), Pinnacle Mines Ltd. and Mountain Boy Minerals Ltd. are pleased to announce that
recent drilling on the Kansas claim has continued to encounter gold mineralization including 36.58 meters grading 1.97 gpt of
gold in hole DDH-2005-48 and 20.53 meters grading 1.88 gpt of gold in hole DDH-2005-49. Several other auriferous
intersections were also encountered in both holes (see table below).

In addition Pinnacle and Mountain Boy have announced that drill holes DDH-2005-50 to 52 within their adjoining Big
Missouri claim have intersected high grade gold mineralization, including 15.2 meters or 49.9 feet grading 34 gpt or 1.09
ounces/ton within the Main Breccia Zone, 133 meters north of the Kansas claim border. Tenajon has been informed by
Pinnacle Mines Ltd. that the Main Breccia Zone extends onto the Kansas claim.

Holes within the Main Breccia Zone have reportedly encountered a new style of mineralization consistent with the high gold
and silver bearing mineralization that was mined in the upper levels of the nearby Silbak-Premier mine, which produced 4.7
million tons that yielded approximately 1.8 million ounces gold, 41 million ounces silver, 4.2 million pounds copper, 62
million pounds lead and 20 million pounds zinc.

Results From The Kansas Claim

DDH# From To Width Au Ag Cu Pb Zn
meters Meters meters g/t g/t % % %

2005-48 62.2 98.78 36.58 1.97 11.09 0.02 031 0.51
including 9421 98.78 456 491 148 0.03 02 0.82
and 151.98 156.71 5.02 2.13 59 0.01 0.08 046

2005-49 17.99 21.04 3.05 223 2  0.003 0.04 0.09
and 64.16 84.76 20.53 1.88 6.5 0.008 0.09 0.37
and 93.6 101.83 821 145 395 0.003 0.05 0.144
and 139.94 14298 3.05 1.17 13 0.004 0.01 0.02
and 147.56 149.09 1.52 2.06 42 0.01 0.04 0.61
and 152.13 15442 229 22 3.7 0.005 0.03 0.18

The Kansas claim is the subject of an option/joint venture with Tenajon Resources Ltd., pursuant to which Pinnacle and
Mountain Boy are earning a 60% interest through the expenditure of $1,000,000 on exploration over four years. The
Companies can jointly earn a 70 per cent interest in the Kansas claim by exercising an option to deliver a feasibility study
within four years of earning the initial 60%.

The Kansas claim is strategically situated 24 kilometers north of Stewart on the Granduc road. The infrastructure in the area
is excellent with good roads, power and water.
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Assay results from drill holes are released when received from Assayers Canada and the assay data has been through internal
validation of quality assurance and quality control. Pinnacle Mines has established a sampling and assay control program
with blind insertion of assay standards; noting that there is also an internal quality control and quality assurance program in
place at Assayers Canada that includes blanks, duplicates and standards.

E. Kruchkowski, P. Geo., a qualified person under National Instrument 43-101, is in charge of the exploration programs on
behalf of the project operator. Drill core and trench samples are assayed by Assayers Canada of Vancouver, BC.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

TENAJON RESOURCES CORP.

Per: D. Bruce McLeod

D. Bruce McLeod, President

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT THE COMPANY AT 1-604-687-7545 or Toll Free 1-888-338-2200
Internet: www.tenajon.com Email: info@northair.com

The TSX Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this press
release. This news release may contain forward looking statements which are not historical facts, such as ore reserve
estimates, anticipated production or results, sales, revenues, costs, or discussions of goals and exploration results, and
involves a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected. These
risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, metal price volatility, volatility of metals production, project
development, ore reserve estimates, future anticipated reserves and cost engineering estimate risks, geological factors and
exploration results. See the Company's filings for a more detailed discussion of factors that may impact expected results.

2005-08-24
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From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 7:28 AM
To: Freer, Geoff EMPR:EX; Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Pinnacle Mines

Yes, but expect lots of hype in the meantime. The drilling is just off the Granduc road.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gov.bc.ca

————— Original Message—-----

From: Freer, Geoff EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 05, 2005 8:12 PM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX; Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Pinnacle Mines

Thanks for this Tom..a long ways from development it sounds like...

————— Original Message-----

From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent: Monday, September 05, 2005 7:41 PM

To: Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX; Freer, Geoff EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Pinnacle Mines

Pinnacle is drilling the Silver Coin properrty, north of Stewart (adjacent to the west of
the Premier mine. I visityed arounf July 21st. About a week ago, it announced some
impressive, high grade gold and silver assays. The 2005 budget was 623K dollars. Mountain
Boy Minerals is their joint venture partner. Ed Kruskowshki is in carge of the program ,
along with Alex Walsh. A fewe weeks ago Pinnacle announced an agreement wityh some Chinese
partners. Apparentlly, Andre Bowering had been dealing with them for several months,
including several visits to China.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX <Dave.Lefebure@gov.bc.ca>

To: Freer, Geoff EMPR:EX <Geoff.Freer@Qgov.bc.ca>

CC: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX <Tom.Schroeter@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Mon Sep 05 17:31:08 2005

Subject: Re: Pinnacle Mines

Not me. Tom?

Dave

" Away from my desk" - (may explain brevity of this email)
David Lefebure /’QM S/ﬂf\
Chief Geologist

BC Ministry of Energy and Mines

(250) 952-0374 A\4 )é{ Ao&ﬂ47l\
| WW%@W
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To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX
Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp.: DRILLING AT KANSAS EXPANDS MAIN BRECCIA ZONE

<<TJS05-20 Kansas Drilling Results November.pdf>>

TENAJON RESOURCES CORP.
PRESS RELEASE

November 7, 2005
Suite 860 - 625 Howe Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6C 2T6 CANADA
Telephone: (604) 687-7545 Facsimile: (604) 689-5041 #05-20

DRILLING AT KANSAS EXPANDS MAIN BRECCIA ZONE
New Zone Returns 11 Meters Grading 28.7 Grams Per Tonne Gold

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TJS), has been notified by Pinnacle Mines Ltd. that recent drilling on the Kansas claim has
continued to expand the Main Breccia Zone, including 16.77 meters of 4.2 gpt gold in hole DDH2005-72. A new gold zone,
above the Main Breccia Zone (Dan Zone), was intercepted near surface and included 10.97 meters of 28.66 gpt gold in hole
DDH2005-72. Assay results have been received for an additional 5 holes.

DDH2005-69 to DDH2005-72 were drilled on the Kansas claim to test the southern extent of the Main Breccia Zone. Dan
has been traced by drilling and surface exposures from the Kansas claim into the Dan Fraction claim. DDH2005-69 and
DDH2005-70 were drilled form the same location 48 meters south of drill hole DDH2005-46. DDH2005-71 and DDH2005-
72 were drilled off the same set-up 41 meters south of DDH2005-69. DDH2005-64 was drilled 119 meters south of
DDH2005-69.

Dan mineralization is similar to that in the Main Breccia, Perseverance, and other mineralized structures on the Silver Coin
—-4-——-,
property. It contains sphalerite, galena, pyrite and chalcopyrite with occasional visible gold.

Results From The Kansas Claim

DDH# From To Width Au Ag Cu Pb Zn
meters Meters meters gt git % % %

Dan Zone
2005-64 5.73 32.77 27.04 3.07 22.06 0.05 0.67 1.17
including 5.73 10.37 4.64 7.15 7832 0.18 229 333

Main Zone
2005-6926.2 30.79 457 2.08 165 .038 047 1.02
and 36.89 53.66 1677 1.43 835 0.03 022 0.69
and 75 9024 1524 421 5.08 .003 0.022 0.076
Including 872 9024 3.05 184 17.4 0.003 0.03 0.11

Main Zone

2005-70 17.07 23.17 6.1 19 16.6 0.01 0.12 0.21

and 3232 3537 3.05 103 24 0.004 0.04 0.13

and 4726 69.51 2225 225 1544 0.04 042 0.92
Including 61.28 62.8 152 821 272 0.086 0.67 1.71
and 75 81.1 6.1 156 5.1 0.004 023 0.24

and 9634 101.52 5.17 3.89 10.38 0.02 033 0.84
Including 97.87 99.39 152 8.13 14.7 0.028 029 0.62

2005-11-07
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Dan Zone
2005-716.1 793 1.83 842 7.2 0.013 0.08 0.23
Main Zone

and 53.66 55.18 3.05 5.02 97 0.019 0.17 0.37
and 83.31 9021 6.97 25 12.77 0.014 0.36 0.89
and 120.73 126.83 6.1 1.74 3.58 0.016 0.09 0.12

Dan Zone
2005-723.65 9.13 548 3.64 4.59 0.007 0.154 0.377
and 1525 26.22 10.97 28.66 21.79 0.005 0.085 0.228
Main Zone
and 62.8 79.57 16.77 42 2055 0.05 0.76 1.62
and 88.87 92.68 3.81 3.52 124 0.018 039 1.31

Assays are pending for 9 more holes on the Kansas claim.
The Kansas claim is wholly owned by Tenajon Resources Ltd. Pinnacle and Mountain Boy are earning a 60% interest
through the expenditure of $1,000,000 on exploration over four years. The Companies can jointly earn a 70% interest in the

Kansas claim by exercising an option to deliver a feasibility study within four years of earning the initial 60%.

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

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2005 8:22 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp: Drilling Intersects 30 Feet of 1.5 ounce Gold

<<TJS05-22 Kansas Drilling Results December.pdf>>

TENAJON RESOURCES CORP.
PRESS RELEASE

December 5, 2005
Suite 860 - 625 Howe Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6C 2T6 CANADA
Telephone: (604) 687-7545 Facsimile: (604) 689-5041 #05-22

Drilling Intersects 30 Feet of 1.5 ounce Gold
and 2 ounces Silver Per Ton within the Main Breccia Zone

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TIS), has been notified by Pinnacle Mines Ltd. that assay results from further drilling on
the Kansas claim testing the south extension of the Main Breccia Zone have been received. Results include 9.15 metres of
47.37 gpt gold in hole DDH-2005-65 and 23.17 metres of 3.76 gpt gold in hole DDH-2005-74.

The most recent results from drill holes DDH-2005-65 through 79 continue to extend the mineralization of the Main Breccia
Zone. All reported drill holes; DDH-2005-65, DDH-2005-66 and DDH-2005-72 to 79, are located within the Kansas claim
located along the south end of the known Main Breccia Zone.

Results for the drilling are shown below:

DDH# From To Interval Au Ag Cu Pb Zn
(meters) (meters) (meters) gt gt % % %

Main Zone
2005-65 82.01 91.16 9.15 4737 69.56 0.08 141 1.74
including 85.06 86.89 2.74 140 219 0.236 4.45 5.1

Main Zone
2005-66 77.13 82.93 578 2.06 1139 0.026 0.33 0.51

Main Zone
2005-72 13598 145.12 9.15 293 9.57 0.019 0.35 0.95
Not Previously  Reported

Main Zone
2005-7399.1 108.23 9.15 3.09 34 0.008 0.08 041
and 12043 126.52 6.1 2.0 4.05 0.007 0.12 0.44

Dan Zone
2005-74 8.84 32.01 23.17 3.76 591 0.01 0.12 0.30
and 17439 17835 396 7.76 6.8 0.004 0.05 0.15

Main Zone
2005-75 84.15 93.29 9.14 3.59 114 0.025 0.34 0.79

Main Zone
2005-76 44.51 50.0 549 1.83 6.87 0.016 0.18 0.39

2005-12-05
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and 81.1 8872 7.62 6.14 15.11 0.03 0.76 1.24

Dan Zone
2005-77 12.2 33.54 2134 2.8 17.7 007 072 1.29

Dan Zone
2005-78 10.98 20.6 9.62 595 257 0.09 094 1385

Dan Zone
2005-79 1098 20.82 9.84 225 2157 0.08 0.68 1.32

True widths are estimated at 80 to 90% of the recorded intercepts.

DDH-2005-65 and 66 were drilled 96 meters north of previously reported DDH-2005-69 and 70. Drill holes DDH-2005-71
to 74 were drilled 41 meters north of DDH-2005-69 and 70. DDH-2005-75 to 79 were drilled 63 meters north of DDH-2005-
69 and 70.

Based on the 2005 exploration program, the overall strike length of the mineralization as indicated by trenching and drilling
is now defined over a distance of 2000 meters, a vertical height of 700 meters and widths varying from 10 up to 100 meters.

The Main Breccia Zone mineralization is typified by an early stage of pervasive sericite-pyrite-quartz alteration; a main stage
of quartz stockworks, breccias and silicification carrying gold associated with disseminated pyrite, sphalerite, galena and
chalcopyrite; and a late stage of semi-massive sulphide pods carrying significant base metal values. Mineralization at Silver
Coin is consistent with the two main types of mineralization at the nearby, former producing Silbak-Premier mine which
produced 4.7 million tons that yielded approximately 1.8 million ounces gold, 41 million ounces silver, 4.2 million pounds
copper, 62 million pounds lead and 20 million pounds zinc.

The Kansas claim property is strategically situated 24 kilometers north of Stewart on the Granduc road. The infrastructure in
the area is excellent with good roads, power and water.

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
behalf of the Pinnacle and Mountain Boy. Drill core and trench samples are assayed by Assayers Canada of Vancouver, BC.

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
exploration results. See the Company's filings for a more detailed discussion of factors that may impact expected resuits.
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From: Murray Seitz [MSeitz@Northair.com] ___ﬂ> }@u\sag

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2006 6:38 AM
Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp: MINEFILL SERVICES COMPLETES RESOURCE CALCULATION AND

3-D MODEL OF SILVER COIN
o

(Tenajon

Resources Corp:

SUITE 860 - 625 HOWE STREIIT ¢ VANCOUVER, BC ¢ V6C 216 CANADA * TEL: 604-687-7545 FAX: 604-689-5041 M /Ceg
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PRESS RELEASE —

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

March 16, 2006 #06-02

MINEFILL SERVICES COMPLETES RESOURCE CALCULATION
AND 3-D MODEL OF SILVER COIN
Approximately 75% inferred resource on Kansas claim

Vancouver, BC - Tenajon Resources Corp., Pinnacle Mines Ltd., and Mountain Boy Minerals Ltd. are pleased to announce
the results of a recently completed resource estimate on the Silver Coin Project located near Stewart, BC. The total inferred
resource contains an estimated 500,000 ounces of gold, and 2.11 million ounces of silver. The iw
11.3 million tonnes grading 1.60 g/t Au, 6.64 g/t Ag, 0.06% Cu, 0.19% Pb, and 0.41% Zn and has been calculated in
accordancemzm) standards, at a geometric cutoff. Within this resource, a higher grade envelope containing 2.5
million tonnes at 2.69 g/t Au, 10.09 g/t Ag, 0.06% Cu, 0.33% Pb, and 0.58% Zn has been identified for a total of 170,543
ounces of gold and 660,504 ounces of silver. Mineralization is open along the strike and down dip. Of the total calculated
inferred resource of 499,775 ounces gold and 2,110,693 ounces silver, the Kansas claim has 377,394 ounces of gold
(approximately 75% of the total inferred resource) and 1,545,595 ounces of silver. Of the higher grade envelope the Kansas
claim contains 146,418 ounces of gold (approximately 85% of the total inferred resource) and 490,048 ounces of silver.

The above resource calculation is based on 288 underground and 203 surface diamond drill holes, of which 74 surface holes
were completed under the supervision of Pinnacle geologists, and the remaining 417 holes represent historical drill holes
drilled by previous operators. The estimate was prepared on results of drilling only on the Main Breccia Zone and represents
less than 5% of the overall structure of the zone.

A comprehensive program of data verification was undertaken by MineFill Services prior to the building of a resource model
in SURPAC. This program identified 301 drill holes that could be verified to NI 43-101 standards with original assay
certificates, whereas the remaining 190 drill holes were omitted from the resource model due to missing certificates, missing
collar surveys, or other data verification issues. The verified drill data was then plotted onto cross sections where a sectional
interpretation of the grade envelopes was made. The results were then digitized into SURPAC. A mineral resource estimate
was then generated by sectional polygonal methods.

Investors are cautioned that, due to uncertainties attached to inferred mineral resources, it cannot be assumed that any part of
an inferred mineral resource will be upgraded to an indicated or measured mineral resource or to a reserve status.
Furthermore, confidence in these mineral resources is insufficient to allow any meaningful application of any technical or
economic parameters to enable an evaluation of economic viability worthy of public disclosure. Investors are cautioned not
to assume that any part of an inferred resource will be economically mineable.

MineFill Services is currently preparing a 43-101 compliant technical report for filing on SEDAR.
The Qualified Person for this release is Dr David Stone, P.Eng., P.E. of MineFill Services, Inc., Vancouver, B.C.

David M Stone, P.E.
President, MineFill Services, Inc.
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Tel: 425.486.0992
Fax: 425.486.0882
e-mail: dave@minefill.com
website: www.minefill.com

The Kansas claim is wholly owned by Tenajon Resources Ltd. Pinnacle and Mountain Boy are earning a 60% interest
through the expenditure of $1,000,000 on exploration over four years. The Companies can jointly earn a 70% interest in the
Kansas claim by exercising an option to deliver a feasibility study within four years of eamning the initial 60%.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors
TENAJON RESOURCES CORP.

Per: D. Bruce McLeod

Drlglce McLeod, President

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT THE COMPANY AT 1-604-687-7545 or Toll Free 1-888-338-2200
Internet: www.tenajon.com Email: info@northair,com

The TSX Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this press release. This news release may
contain forward looking statements which are not historical facts, such as ore reserve estimates, anticipated production or results, sales, revenues, costs, or
discussions of goals and exploration results, and involves a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those
projected. These risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, metal price volatility, volatility of metals production, project development, ore reserve
estimates, future anticipated reserves and cost engineering estimate risks, geological factors and exploration results.  See the Company's filings for a more

detailed discussion of factors that may impact expected results.
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From: Tenajon Resources Corp. [mseitz@northair.com)]

Sent: Thu, June 8, 2006 7:16 AM - %\?W\M {
To: Tenajon Resources Corp.

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp: Drilling to Commence on the Kansas Claim

Attachments: TJS 06-05 Kansas Claim Drilling to Commence.pdf

(Tenajon

Resources Corp:

SUITE 860 - 625 HOWE STREET * VANCOUVER, BC ¢ V6C 2T6 CANADA * TEL: 604-687-7545 FAX: 604-689-5041

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
June 8, 2006

#06-05

Drilling to Commence on the Kansas claim

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TJS) Pinnacle Mines Ltd., and Mountain Boy Minerals Ltd.
announce that drilling is commencing on the Kansas claim portion of the Silver Coin Project. As part of
the initial phase 1 program, drilling will begin on section 7400N and will test the Main Breccia zones at
depth. The initial holes will be in the order of 500 meters deep and located 200 meters west and
downhill from the 2005 drilling beneath DDH 2005-44 and 45 which are located on the Kansas claim.

In addition, drilling is planned to commence late in the month to test the eastern area of the alteration
zones that contain the Main Breccia Zone within the Kansas claim.

The Kansas claim is wholly owned by Tenajon Resources Ltd. Pinnacle and Mountain Boy are earning
a 60% interest through the expenditure of $1,000,000 on exploration over four years. The Companies
can jointly earn a 70% interest in the Kansas claim by exercising an option to deliver a feasibility study
within four years of earning the initial 60%.

E. Kruchkowski, P. Geo., a qualified person as defined in NI 43-101 is in charge of the exploration
programs on the Kansas claim. Assayers Canada, an accredited laboratory will conduct all assaying of
samples from the property.

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
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From: Tenajon Resources Corp. [mseitz@northair.com] W )
Sent: Wed, July 19, 2006 6:28 AM ‘

To: Tenajon Resources Corp. g

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp: Drilling on Kansas claim continues to intersect High-Grade Gold

Attachments: TJS 06-08 Kansas Claim Results.pdf

(Tenajom)

Resources Corp:

SUITE 860 - 625 HOWE STREET * VANCOUVER, BC ¢ V6C 2T6 CANADA ¢ TEL: 604-687-7545 FAX: 604-689-5041

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
July 19, 2006

#06-08

Drilling on Kansas claim continues to Intersect High-Grade Gold
Including 1.52m of 30.64 gpt _gold and 7.60 m of 3.69 gpt gold

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TJS) Pinnacle Mines Ltd.,, and Mountain Boy Minerals Ltd.
announce that the 2006 exploration program continues to intersect high gold values in the Main Breccia
zone on the Kansas claim. Results include 1.52m of 30.64 gpt gold and 7.60m of 3.69 gpt gold. The
most recent drilling has extended the known mineralization 150 metres towards the southern border of
the Kansas claim.

Assays have been received for the first 5 holes on the Kansas claim with assay results greater than 1
gram/tonne (g/t) gold listed in the table below.

Kansas Claim Drill Results

From To Width Au Ag Cu Pb Zn
DDH (m) (m) (m) glt glt % % %
2006-92 109.45 110.98 1.52 1.12 8.70 0.001 0.09 0.17
and 162.35 164.33 1.98 1.51 2.60 0.005 0.06 0.31
2006-94 88.11 91.77 3.65 2.53 10.51 0.02 0.26 0.45
and 119.82 130.79 10.95 7.10 12.38 0.013 0.28 0.49
including 126.22 127.74 1.52 30.64 39.6 0.029 0.77 1.02
and 162.80 167.38 4.56 2.27 1.73 0.001 0.27 0.18
and 182.62 184.83 2.21 2.85 4.60 0.01 0.05 0.11
and 194.82 202.44 7.60 3.69 10.02 0.04 0.33 0.69
2006-95 85.06 86.59 1.52 6.44 3.10 0.004 0.03 0.08
and 142.99 148.32 5.33 2.67 7.01 0.026 0.15 0.55
and 168.23 159.76 1.52 1.14 3.00 0.048 0.22
2006-08-07
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and 176.52 178.66 2.13 2.22 8.10 0.006 0.02 | 0.02
2006 96 112.13 112.96 0.82 8.92 104.50 0.34 4.70 5.70
and 130.79 142.99 12.16 1.21 2.60 0.006 | 0.055 | 0.16
and 164.33 184.91 20.54 1.60 3.49 0.122 0.08 0.19
2006 98 136.89 138.41 1.52 1.00 3.30 0.004 0.06 | 042
and 161.05 161.97 0.91 12.42 53.40 0.059 0.83 1.80

For drill hole locations see the map at http://tenajon.com/0506_drill_holes.pdf
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The main objective of the program is to add additional resources to those announced on March 15,
2006. The total inferred resource on the Silver Coin project already contains an estimated 500,000
ounces of gold and 2.11 million ounces of silver, of which 75% is contained on Tenajon’s Kansas
Claim. The resource consists of 11.3 million tonnes grading 1.60 g/t Au, 6.64 g/t Ag, 0.06% Cu, 0.19%
Pb and 0.41% Zn and has been calculated in accordance with CIMM (2000) standards at a zero cutoff
by Minefill Services Inc.

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

E. Kruchkowski, P. Geo., a qualified person under National Instrument 43-101, is in charge of the

exploration programs on behalf of the project operator. Drill core and trench samples are assayed by
Assayers Canada of Vancouver, BC.

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
estimates, future anticipated reserves and cost engineering estimate risks, geological factors and exploration results. See the Company’s filings for a more
detailed discussion of factors that may impact expected results.
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From: Tenajon Resources Corp. [mseitz@northair.com]

Sent: Wed, September 13, 2006 12:56 PM

To: Tenajon Resources Corp.

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp: Drilling on Kansas claim continues to Intersect High-Grade Gold

Attachments: TJS 06-12 Kansas Claim Results.pdf

Tenajon
<R€W(§ili’g 8};‘ >

SUI'TE 860 - 625 HOWIL: STRELT * VANCOUVER, BC * V6C 2T6 CANADA ¢ TEL: 604-687-7545 FAX: 604-689-5041

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
September 13, 2006

#06-12

Drilling on Kansas claim continues to Intersect High-Grade Gold
Including 3.05m of 20.63 gpt gold and 2.24m of 14.87 gpt gold

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TJS) is pleased to announce that it has been informed by Pinnacle Mines Ltd., and Mountain Boy
Minerals Ltd. that the 2006 exploration program continues to intersect high gold values in the Main Breccia zone on the Kansas claim.
Highlights of results include 3.05m of 20.63 gpt gold and 2.24m of 14.87 gpt gold. The Kansas claim is a gold-silver-base metal property
located 24 kilometers north of Stewart, British Columbia in the Skeena Mining Division.

To date, over 9,456 meters of drilling has been completed in 56 holes on the Kansas claim. Assays have been received for 13 holes with
assay results greater than 1 gram/tonne (g/t) gold listed in the table below.

Kansas Claim Drill Results

From To Width Au Ag Cu Pb Zn
DDH (m) (m) (m) g/t g/t % % %
2006-99 121.65 123.17 1.52 1.37 4.7 0.009 0.1 0.31
2006-106 30.18 33.23 3.05 2.84 5.3 0.002 0.07 0.02
and 54.57 57.62 3.05 2.58 34 0.002 0.09 0.17
and 100.3 126.22 25.92 1.32 5.57 0.006 1.071 0.13
and 158.23 164.33 6.1 1.61 3.05 0.006 0.055 0.19
and 184.3 185.37 1.07 2.54 33.9 0.159 1.29 0.38
and 203.96 213.11 9.15 1.15 2.46 0.01 0.17 0.05
2006-107 210.06 213.11 3.05 2.54 1.5 0.004 0.01 0.01
2006-109 104.88 106.4 1.52 1.1 27 0.003 0.03 0.1
and 129.27 159.15 29.88 1.36 2.92 0.005 0.045 0.11
and 179.27 180.79 1.52 3.18 34 0.007 0.05 0.08
2006-110 174.09 178.05 3.96 1.76 5.6 0.003 0.039 0.116
and 190.7 203.96 13.26 1.2 1.29 0.003 0.03 0.14
2006-111 42.38 45.27 2.89 1.23 38.58 0.48 0.17 3.15
and 81.71 84.45 2.74 1.93 10.09 0.03 0.26 0.92
2006-112 140.00 142.99 2.99 2.66 6.49 0.004 0.02 0.05
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2006-125 51.52 56.10 4.56 1.91 3.97 0.002 0.04 0.08
and 179.57 185.67 6.1 2.56 2.65 0.01 0.015 0.055
2006-126 118.60 144 51 25.91 132 6.18 0.015 0.17 0.165
2006-127 78.35 81.40 3.05 237 50.3 0.014 0.05 0.1
and 102.74 105.79 3.05 3.1 73 0.013 0.02 0.16
and 141.77 169.82 28.05 1.28 833 0.005 0.06 0.2
2006-128 105.79 113.11 7.32 11 4.87 0.003 0.017 0.03
and 130.18 135.37 5.19 1.44 4.00 0.003 0.01 0.01
and 17338 200.30 26.92 2.05 7.50 0.009 0.14 0.37
2006-129 49.39 50.76 137 3.06 10.9 0.005 0.10 0.17
and 90.55 122.56 32.01 1.74 11.40 0.01 0.14 0.27
2006-130 34.76 80.49 45.73 3.64 9.22 0.007 0.038 0.086
including 40.85 43.09 2.24 14.87 295 0.022 0.14 0.34
including 46.95 50.00 3.05 11.27 15.6 0.015 0.08 0.19
including 71.34 74.39 3.05 20.63 29.4 0.002 0.07 0.01
and 95.73 119.36 23.63 1.14 8.8 0.01 0.07 0.01
and 145.88 14726 1.38 1.13 6.1 0.005 0.06 0.26

An exact survey of all drill holes, trenches, and geological features has begun so that an updated 2006 resource calculation can be initiated
by MineFill Services, Inc. The 2005 resource estimate that was calculated in accordance with CIMM (2000) standards, at a zero cutoff by
MineFill, resulted in an inferred resource of 500,000 ounces of gold and 2.11 million ounces of silver on the Silver Coin Project.
Approximately 75% of the total inferred resource falls within the Kansas claim. The resource consists of 11.3 million tones grading 1.60
g/t Au, 6.64 g/t Ag, 0.06% Cu, 0.19% Pb, and 0.41% Zn. Significant gold intersections in drill holes at the south edge of 2005 drilling
have now been surveyed and will be incorporated in the 2006 resource calculation. The 2006 drilling has been focused on areas outside
the 2005 resource, particularly east and west of the existing resource.

The Kansas claim is wholly owned by Tenajon Resources Corp. Pinnacle and Mountain Boy are earning a 60% interest through the
expenditure of $1,000,000 on exploration over four years. The Companies can jointly earn a 70% interest in the Kansas claim by
exercising an option to deliver a feasibility study within four years of earning the initial 60%.

E. Kruchkowski, P. Geo., a qualified person under National Instrument 43-101, is in charge of the exploration programs on behalf of the
project operator. Drill core and trench samples are assayed by Assayers Canada of Vancouver, BC.

Tenajon is a Canadian based precious metal and molybdenum mineral exploration company with a focus in western Canada. In addition

to the Kansas claim, Tenajon is also conducting drill programs on its high-grade Summit Lake Gold Property near Stewart, B.C. and its
bulk-tonnage Ajax Molybdenum Project near Alice Arm, B.C.

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

The TSX Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this press release. This
news release may contain forward looking statements which are not historical facts, such as ore reserve estimates, anticipated production
or results, sales, revenues, costs, or discussions of goals and exploration results, and involves a number of risks and uncertainties that
could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected. These risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, metal
price volatility, volatility of metals production, project development, ore reserve estimates, future anticipated reserves and cost
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From: Tenajon Resources Corp. [kristyr@northair.com]

Sent: Mon, November 27, 2006 9:54 AM

To: Tenajon Resources Corp.

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp. Drilling on Kansas claim continues to Intersect High-Grade Gold

Attachments: TJS 06-18 Kansas Claim Results.pdf

(Tenajor,

Resources Corp:

SUITE 860 - 625 HOWE STREET * VANCOUVER, BC * V6C 2T6 CANADA * TEL: 604-687-7545 FAX: 604-689-5041

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
November 27, 2006

#06-18

Drilling on Kansas claim continues to Intersect High-Grade Gold
Results include 1.22m of 86.30 gpt gold and 1.52m of 34.1 gpt gold

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TJS) is pleased to announce that it has been informed by Pinnacle Mines Ltd.,
and Mountain Boy Minerals Ltd. that assays have been received for 12 more holes from the 2006 exploration program and
drilling continues to intersect high-grade gold and silver values in the Main Breccia zone on the Kansas claim. Highlights
include 1.22m of 86.30 gpt gold, 1.52m of 34.1 gpt gold, and 6.08m of 11.83 gpt gold. The Kansas claim is a gold-
silver property located 24 kilometers north of Stewart, British Columbia in the Skeena Mining Division.

During the 2006 exploration season, 13,725 metres of drilling was completed in 69 holes on the Kansas claim.
Work has indicated that the Main Breccia zone is open along strike to the south and north of the current drilling.
The table below lists results from the most recent assays.

Kansas Claim Drill Results

From To Width Au Ag
DDH (m) (m) (m) g/t g/t
2006-167 85.98 97.50 1.52 2.45 9.4
and 90.55 92.07 1.52 1.36 5.7
and 136.89 142.99 6.08 11.83 35.43
including 141.46 142.99 1.52 41.1 103.3
and 156.1 164.18 8.06 2.94 18.1
2006-168 23.48 26.52 3.05 1.19 5.5
and 44.82 46.34 1.52 5.3 10.1
and 59.30 60.67 1.06 11.2 0.016
and 108.84 111.89 3.05 2.76 8.2
and 124.09 125.61 1.52 34.1 23
and 138.11 168.29 30.1 1.63 4.84
including 150.00 151.52 1.52 11.64 11.8
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2006-169 72.26 73.78 1.52 27.75 63.1
and 114.94 116.46 1.52 2.11 7.0
and 121.04 136.28 15.2 1.28 18.87

2006-170 66.16 67.68 1.52 1.54 9.0
and 75.30 82.23 6.91 1.65 10.79
and 134.76 140.85 6.08 3.67 17.03
and 169.82 172.87 3.05 1.9 5.4

2006-171 No significant

assays

2006-172 34.15 37.20 3.05 4.45 17.8
and 72.26 75.30 3.05 9.73 46.2
and 93.60 95.12 1.52 1.18 24

2006-173 36.74 40.24 3.5 1.91 6.67
and 82.93 99.70 16.76 1.91 6.67
and 124.09 128.35 4.26 1.31 5.78

2006-174 41.77 46.34 4.56 1.52 7.76
and 89.02 90.55 1.52 1.46 6.2
and 95.12 96.65 1.52 7.9 25.9
and 107.32 111.89 4.56 3.39 9.07
and 130.18 136.54 6.39 1.31 8.28
and 144.21 148.48 4.26 8.07 142.16

2006-175 53.96 55.49 1.52 1.23 6.1
and 69.21 72.26 3.05 1.15 2.3
and 108.84 114.94 6.08 1.48 7.25
and 122.56 124.09 1.52 12.76 44.8
and 135.52 137.20 1.68 1.51 14.6
and 146.95 151.52 4.56 2.34 16.67

2006-176 36.28 37.65 1.37 1.09 11.5
and 87.50 90.55 3.05 1.25 20.3
and 114.94 116.46 1.52 1.60 4.40
and 124.09 131.86 7.70 1.21 6.38
and 139.33 141.46 2.13 2.36 26.4
and 153.04 178.96 25.92 1.70 12.7

2006-177 14.33 17.38 3.05 2.92 4.5
and 29.57 32.62 3.05 1.49 4.7

2006-178 44.82 47.87 3.05 3.59 8.3
and 117.99 136.28 18.29 9.05 37.67

including 120.12 121.34 1.22 25.29 50.5

including 132.93 134.15 1.22 86.30 420.7
and 138.41 144.21 5.8 2.23 36.6
and 163.72 171.34 7.62 1.30 18.26
and 176.52 178.05 1.53 1.21 3.30

2006-11-27
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Prior to this year’s drilling program, MineFill Services of Seattle, WA completed a resource calculation on Silver
Coin in compliance with CIMM (2000) Standards at zero cut-off which indicated a total inferred resource that
contained an estimated 500,000 ounces of gold and 2.11 million ounces of silver. Approximately 75% of the total
inferred resource falls within the Kansas claim. The 2006 drill program is aimed at possibly doubling this
resource. MineFill is expected to begin a revised resource calculation in late November with results available early
2007.

The Kansas claim is wholly owned by Tenajon Resources Corp. Pinnacle and Mountain Boy are earning a 60%
interest through the expenditure of $1,000,000 on exploration over four years. The Companies can jointly earn a
70% interest in the Kansas claim by exercising an option to deliver a feasibility study within four years of earning
the initial 60%.

E. Kruchkowski, P. Geo., a qualified person under National Instrument 43-101, is in charge of the exploration
programs on behalf of the project operator. Drill core and trench samples are assayed by Assayers Canada of
Vancouver, BC.

Tenajon is a Canadian based precious metal and molybdenum mineral exploration company with a focus in
western Canada. In addition to the Kansas claim, Tenajon recently completed drill programs on its high-grade

Summit Lake Gold Property near Stewart, B.C. and its bulk-tonnage Ajax Molybdenum Project near Alice Arm,
B.C.

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
engineering estimate risks, geological factors and exploration results. See the Company’s filings for a more detailed discussion of factors
that may impact expected results.
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From: Tenajon Resources Corp. [kristyr@northair.com]

Sent: Thu, January 18, 2007 10:52 AM

To: Tenajon Resources Corp.

Subject: Tenajon Resources Corp. announces Drilling on Kansas claim continues to Intersect High-Grade Gold

Attachments: TJS 07-01 Kansas Claim Results.pdf

(Tenajon

Resources Corp:

SUITE 860 - 625 HOWE STRELET * VANCOUVLER, BC * V6C 2T6 CANADA * TEL: 604-687-7545 [FAX: 604-689-5041

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
January 18, 2007

#07-01

Drilling on Kansas claim continues to Intersect High-Grade Gold
Results include 24.39m of 3.43gpt gold including 1.52m of 15.98gpt gold

Tenajon Resources Corp. (TSX-V:TJS) is pleased to announce that it has been informed by Pinnacle Mines Ltd.,
and Mountain Boy Minerals Ltd. that assays have been received for an additional 13 holes from the 2006
exploration program. Drilling continues to intersect high-grade gold and silver values in the Main Breccia zone on
the Kansas claim. Highlights include 24.39m of 3.43gpt gold including 1.52m of 15.98gpt gold. The Kansas claim
is a gold-silver property located 24 kilometers north of Stewart, British Columbia in the Skeena Mining Division.

During the_2006 exploration season, 13.725 metres of drilling was completed in 69 holes on the Kansas claim.
Work has indicated that the Main Breccia zone is open along strike to the south and north of 2006 drilling. The
table below lists results from the most recent assays.

Kansas Claim Drill Results
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From To Width Au Ag
DDH (m) (m) (m) g/t g/t
2006-124 39.33 48.48 9.14 2.64 42445

and 115.55 118.60 3.05 1.12 4.5
and 118.72 197.87 9.15 1.37 2.45
2006-144 83.54 85.06 1.52 1.74 24

and 94.97 95.88 0.91 4.8 32
and 114.02 114.94 0.91 1.27 64.9
2006-145 63.72 72.56 8.82 1.60 9.78
and 106.40 126.37 19.92 1.65 3.96
and 135.37 138.41 3.04 3.57 23.0
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2006-146 54.48 62.20 7.70 3.87 11.14
including 56.10 57.62 1.52 11.14 21.6
and 97.26 120.73 23.43 2.373 4.65
including 103.25 104.88 1.52 9.29 10.3
and 120.73 142.99 22.21 2.92 5.08
including 126.22 127.74 3.04 11.84 12.8
and 152.13 163.11 10.66 1.42 11.4
2006-147 86.59 88.11 2.13 1.37 14.4
and 106.40 117.84 11.44 1.64 4.60
2006-148 86.59 89.63 3.05 4.48 7.65
and 100.30 103.35 3.05 1.12 3.1
and 110.98 114.02 3.05 2.92 6.1
and 127.84 129.27 1.52 3.36 7.4
2006-149 63.72 64.94 1.22 2.01 1.6
and 78.05 88.41 10.36 1.60 34.12
2006-179 102.74 108.84 6.1 2.30 4.52
and 143.90 145.43 1.53 1.24 14.2
and 150.15 160.67 10.52 1.86 18.33
and 164.94 166.77 1.83 1.04 11.2
2006-180 81.90 84.45 3.05 1.55 6.2
and 99.70 145.73 46.03 1.46 2.77
and 154.57 174.87 20.3 1.55 4.55
and 182.01 185.06 3.05 1.4 5.0
2006-181 84.45 90.55 6.1 1.98 4.38
and 99.70 102.74 3.04 1.91 2.8
2006-182 44.82 53.96 9.15 2.08 3.40
and 75.30 76.83 1.53 1.33 5.90
and 92.99 94.66 1.67 2.07 6.0
and 107.32 108.84 1.52 1.41 1.60
and 124.09 148.48 24.39 3.43 13.16
Including 134.76 136.28 1.52 15.98 78.0
including 139.33 140.85 1.52 10.99 13.0
2006-183 53.96 57.01 3.05 1.05 2.1
and 75.30 81.1 5.8 1.55 12.7
and 99.7 103.96 4.26 3.06 12.2
and 121.04 141.77 20.73 1.21 5.02
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Prior to this year’s drilling program, MineFill Services of Seattle, WA completed a resource calculation on Silver
Coin in compliance with CIMM (2000) Standards at zero cut-off which indicated a total inferred resource that

contained an estimated 500,000 o of gold and 2.11 millio Hver. The inferred res

11.3 million tonnes grading 1.60 g/t gold and 6.64 g/t silver. Approximately 75% of the total inferred resource falls

within the Kansas claim. The 2006 drill program was aimed at possibly doubling this resource. MineFill is

expected to begin a revised resource calculation in late November with results expected to be available in the first
<\—_—/‘_—\ A

quarter of 2007.

2007-01-18




Page 3 of 3

The Kansas claim is wholly owned by Tenajon Resources Corp. Pinnacle and Mountain Boy are earning
interest through the expenditure of $1,000,000 on exploration over four years.” The Companies can jointly earn-
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
discussions of goals and exploration results, and involves a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from
those projected. These risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited to, metal price volatility, volatility of metals production, project development,
ore reserve estimates, future anticipated reserves and cost engineering estimate risks, geological factors and exploration results. See the Company’s
filings for a more detailed discussion of factors that may impact expected results.
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